Institute For Nuclear Medical Education, Inc,

Educational Programs, Lg:nsmg and Services

[ Ao 3
Proiatty OF (IFQRMAT k|
January 8, 1991 ACT REQUEST

JOLA-91-37
carol Ann Reed,.Acting Chief ﬁ&c ’d/" /e '9/

FOIA/LPDR Branch

pivision of Freedom and Information
and Publications Services

office of Administration

U.8, Nuclear Regulatory Commission

washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Ms. Reed:

we have received two (2) items under our FOIA - 90 - 418
(attached). Please provide us with the following:
(as referred on the attached sheets)

1. Ref3s:rence 4/10/90 telephone conversation with Scullin
per Doda., Provide us with:

A. Identification of John Montgomery as listed in
item one (1).

B. What was Mr. Montgomery's request, and the
background of that request?

¢. wWas Scullin told, item two (), that the
Institute for Nuclear Medical Education (INME)
course ig listed on the service and Training
Information System (STIS)?

D. Identify the individuals who received copies, and
what their relationship is to this matter.

1I1. Letter to Spell - undated.

A. What were the comments received by the NRC from
Spell on July 5, 19897

B. What are the lapses referred to in item one (1) of
that l¢ ter, and do any of the lapses, in any way,
relate to our organization? 1If yes, provide us
with specific relationships and details.
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€. 1s there any evidence of falsé or misleading
statements in applications :elating to our
organization? (Item I,

0. Provide ue with the NMSS position referred to in
item three (3).

E. Describe the background behind this response
concerning our organization.

F. Describe the All Agreement State mee%ting
discussions, and provide us with the source of
minutes of those discussions, minutes and related
documents .

G. What controversy has been referred to the
appropriate NRC cffices for further consideration,
and provide us with copies of those documents.

111. Not withstanding the prior requests, I-II of this
document, please advise us as to the completeness of
thie request, and if any other documents , telephone
records, etc., exist concerning .his matter. We have
reason to believe that the FOIA request is NOT
complete, and that other telephone conversations and
lecters exist in the NRC files.

Sincerely, | f’v-)
; /?jZQMC;‘J Cf]A “LZ«Q'//(C

Charles H. Rose, MA, MEPH, D(ABSNM)
Program Director

CHR/re
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